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PLEASE READ THESE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THE PROPOSAL FORM. WHERE FURTHER
INFORMATION IS REQUIRED PLEASE REFER TO YOUR BROKER/ INSURANCE AGENT.
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PLEASE NOTE This Proposal Form is for a CLAIMS MADE policy. A CLAIMS MADE policy only responds to “claims” made
against the period of insurance.

* This Proposal Form must be typed, or completed in ink and signed and dated by the Proposer. Please answer every question
fully, and state “NIL” or “NONE” as applicable. Incomplete answers may not be accepted and can delay quotation.

* Please submit any additional information you feel may be of assistance to Underwriters, such as Brochures etc.

» Should there be insufficient room in the Proposal Form for full details, please attach further information on signed and dated
sheets, wherever possible following the same format and question number.

« It is the duty of the Proposer to disclose all material facts to Underwriters. Where this is omitted, the Underwriters may avoid their
obligation under the Policy. For the purposes of the Proposal and for all purposes relating to any policy issued pursuant to this
Proposal, a ‘material fact’ shall be deemed to be one that would be likely to influence an Underwriter’'s judgment and acceptance of
your Proposal.

» Upon acceptance of the Underwriters’ terms and conditions and payment of the premium, all information provided by the
Proposer together with the guidance notes will be deemed to be incorporated in the contract between Underwriters and the
Insured.
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Copies of the Proposal Forms should be retained for your own records.

SIGNING OF THIS PROPOSAL FORM DOES NOT BIND THE PROPOSER OR UNDERWRITERS TO COMPLETE A

CONTRACT OF INSURANCE
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1. Full name of the Insured:
nuinn Yw X nv

Date of birth:
NT'7 RN

2. Have you ever engaged in a similar activity under a

different name? YES D NO D

?9NX DY NNN NI7'W90 NNINA 21IVN D' DRN

If 'YES’ please give full details:
:0'’'M D'0ID DIWY NIX ,|2 DX

3. Address of the proposer:

VNN namod
Postal code: Country: Tel: Fax:
ANIT NN YN 1970 :0y79

Chesterfield Group Ltd. St. Clare House, 30/33 Minories, London, EC3N 1DD




Chesterfield Group

Practice / Trading address/es (if different from above):
:(V'¥xnn namdn MY DX) Poyn N NAIMD

IF COVER IS REQUIRED FOR MORE THAN ONE LOCATION, PLEASE ATTACH A LIST OF ALL ADDRESSES.
L1020 WAT N7 NN 70 NN DR X XaX ,TAR DIZAN NI oD W™ OX

Postal code: Country: Tel: Fax:
ARIT RN YN 1970 :0j79

4. At which Medical / Dental School did you qualify?
?NwWaIN 0MI'YW NXIDN / NRIDT7 190 N NT'RA

In what year? Degree obtained?
?Mmw ITNa ?wo NN

Please give details of any additional or post graduate
qualifications:

NN / moon nwdn "u1o

5. Please state:
The name of your registration or licensing body:
DIYY 12N 1AW 9N / DYDY DNR PN Y KX

. . . . . . Date of first
registration registration registration reqistration:
number: date: type: mgm -mn'
DIYM 150n DI 'IRN DIvMN alo '|IEJ-:(1
Are there now or have there ever been any conditions YES D NO D

attached to your registration?
777w DIYNM7 DNIYRD D'RIN 1D IR W DRD

Has there ever been any interruption in your registration? YES O NO O
777¥ DIYM2 NPOON NN DR

If ‘YES’ in one of the lost 2 questions please provide
full details.

1019 NIX ,NDNNKRN NIZRWN 2-1 TNKA |2 DX

6. In what branch or branches of medicine are you qualified
and licensed to practice?

?{10¥'7 JNOIM NNXRI NWIIN NRIDN 'D1Y NT'RA

7. Please give full details of what patient records are kept,
where & how they are stored and for how long they are
retained:

DN TX¥D ,N9'X ,0MNNYI D'7910N1 MY 17X V1D NKIX
AT NNd71 DN

Please note it is a requirement of this policy that all records are retained for a minimum period
of 10 years, and in the case of minors, 10 years from majority.
D"2'VP2 NN TWXD ,00Y 10 YwnY7 NINSY NNY' NINIYAA 72 1'97 no™7192 'Nan D7 — A7 DY

N7 nyann 0w 10 qun? ninsy

8. Please state your approximate
annual income

nwyivn Nn'NiY n0dn

Last year This year
nNAYY Ny nwn

9. Please state in respect of BOTOX and DERMAL FILLERS injections only
.T272 Do 7M1 oIV NIPATN 27 DIYW KIX

approximate annual income Last year This year
NWivn N'Niv n01dn nayv Nnmvy nwn

Chesterfield Group Ltd. St. Clare House, 30/33 Minories, London, EC3N 1DD




Chesterfield Group

approximate number of
Patients/Clients

WIvN Ninip'?/n'7910n 10N

Last year This year
nMVY My nivn

whether you are employed or self-employed EMPLOYED O SELF- EMPLOYED O

?7DW IX 'NNXY DNX DX

10. Does the Proposer involved in the treatment or care of YES O NO [
patients suffer from any disability, transmittable diseases
i.e. Hepatitis, H.1.V. etc., or other impediment which may
affect the performance of his or her professional duties or If 'YES’ what procedures are in place?
place patients at risk? NYXINNN NMITXN9N DX VY9 ,|D DX

D'7210 TWUNX D'7910N] 719'0] POYNN NNX DXN
IX,'IDI OT"NX ,NANY [1AD NIZ2TA NI7NN 'Y NdIn
WIXPZAN DTIPON 7V Y'OwUn TWX NNNK N'van 0'7110

?D"NX 0'7910N1 N1dOoN IX

11. Are you a member of any professional organization, or

registered with any self regulating body? YES O NO O
?D"_\JIXFYJ NNIMY IR [IAAX2 12N NNX DXN

If 'YES’ please state which and period of membership /
registration:
?NN2NN NOIPN DAL IR NTR7 'Y NIX D DX

Has membership of / registration with such organization /

body ever been suspended, withdrawn, amended or
declined or had conditions attached? YES O NO O
,NINAN ARODINY IR LINY?D 1KT7 N7 7NWPa NNNT DRD
?9NN2aNY DTNIM D'RIN WA7IY IR

If 'YES’ please give full details:
:0'R'M D'0ID DIWY NAX ,|2 DX

12. If you are an employee, is it a condition of your
employment that you maintain Medical Professional
Liability Insurance or that you be a member of any Defense
Organization? YES D NO D

NIMNX NIV 7 NN'WY |P'0YN 7Y 'RIN DT DR 1Y NNKR DX
?N0I2N 72N INNA0NA WK 12X 12N D'NNY IR DI

If 'YES’ please give full details:
:0'R'M 0'0ID DIWY NIX ,|2 DX

13. Have you ever been Insured for Medical Professional
Liability or maintained membership of any Defence
Organisation? YES O NO O
72N IX N'RID N'WIXPA NIMNK NIV NVIAA 27N IK D' DR
?IN120N2 NVIAA N WK (1N

If 'YES’ please state:
;1707 NI7RwN 2V My LD DX

The name of the The Insurance / The limits of
Defence Organisation/s membership period/s liabilitv provided -
or Underwriter: noljpm 'nl'zgx 53 '
JIAARN IR N0ONN DY nNann/nivan '
Declined?
- YESO NoO
Has any application for this type of Insurance cover or Cancelled?
membership of a Defence Body ever been: ' YES D NO D

gl6]n!

NIV 90NN |IAAXR2 1NANN / noman oxn

Required special terms? YES D NO D

D"TNI'M D'NXIN YT

If 'YES’ please give full details:
:0'R'M D'0ID DIV NIX ,|2 DX

Chesterfield Group Ltd. St. Clare House, 30/33 Minories, London, EC3N 1DD




Chesterfield Group

PREVIOUS CLAIMS HISTORY nan nfAivota = 'nivta 1y

14. List all claims made against the Proposer during the last 10 years.
FOR ALL PROCEDURES IF NONE, PLEASE STATE “NONE”:

"I'N" DIWA ' X7 DX ,NIRNNRN DAWN 10-2 y'ynn T IYAINY NIY'ANN 72 DX DY)

: Details including nature of the
Date of Claim . . Amount . :

Amount Claim Amount Pai . Il ions an ils of
/ AYTIn PR ount Claimed ount Paid Outstanding allegations and details o

Vaniv nido D7IYY DIDO claimant
nvan nuan nins bbo VIN'XN AIKNI ny'ann 'ono

Date of Incident
VN'X 1"IXN

15. List all circumstances/complaints which may give rise to a claim being made against the Proposer.
IF NONE, PLEASE STATE “NONE”:

"I'®" DIYD I'N K7 OXR,NYVANT 72107 NI WK [NW7 NIR0Y IR VIR 7Y VIT DRN

If 'YES’ please give full details:
:D'R'7N D'0OD DIYA NIX LD DN

16. Have all of the above in question 14 been notified to your
previous Underwriters:
QWO DININNA D'WN'RA ['A2 NYTIN NNAVIN DXRN YES D NO D

?DTIEn hvann 7 Navin 14

Have all of the above been accepted by your previous

Underwriters? YES D NO D

?0TIEn nvann My 719'0N WWIRI 7ApNN DTN DXRD

I/We declare and warrant that after enquiry all statements and particulars contained in this Proposal and addenda are true and that
no information whatever has been withheld which might increase the risk of the Underwriters or influence the acceptance of this
Proposal and should the above particulars alter in any way

I/We will advise the Underwriters as soon as practicable. I/We understand that failure to disclose any material facts which would be
likely to influence the acceptance and assessment of the Proposal may result in the Underwriters refusing to provide indemnity or
voiding the policy in every respect. I/We hereby agree and accept that this Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between
both parties if entered into.

Name of proposer

Signature Dated

Chesterfield Group Ltd. St. Clare House, 30/33 Minories, London, EC3N 1DD
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